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DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK &
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

BLANCA S. BAYO

December 23, 2003

Messer, Caparello & Self

Mr. Norman H. Horton

P.O. Box 1876

Tallahassee, Florida 32302-1876

Re: Docket No. 031123-GU
Dear Mr. Horton:

This will acknowledge receipt petition for authority to convert and transfer all
remaining sales customers to transportation service, to terminate merchant function,
and for approval of certain tariff changes on experimental basis, by Sebring Gas System,
Inc., which was filed in this office on December 22, 2003, and assigned the above-
referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248

or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
Florida Public Service Commission

14 8s -0
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850

An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: hitp:/iwww. floridapse.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Thursday, May 13, 2004 4:05 PM s

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 5/13/2004 4:04:00 PM

Docket Number: 031123-GU

Filename / Path: 031123-or2.jsb.doc

Order Granting Petition to Convert Remaining Sales Customers to Transportation Service and to Terminate Merchant
Function

Atty: Jennifer Brubaker

Pages: 6
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From: Mary Diskerud

Sent: Monday, June 07, 2004 11:26 AM
To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 6/7/2004 11:25:00 AM

Docket Number: 031123-GU

Filename / Path: Consummating 031123.jsb.doc
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